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~ REMINDER

Dated 6" October, 2017
No. FP/JH/ROAD/23799/2017 / JC6S

To
The Principal Secretary,
Department of Forests and Environment,
Government of Jharkhand,
Nepal House, Ranchi.

Sub:  Diversion of 9.969 ha of forest land for reconstruction of Gua-Salai Road Km 2.00 to
Km 11.00 in favour of Road Construction Department in Saranda Forest Division of

Jharkhand.
Sir,

I am directed to refer to this office’s letter of even number dated 28.8.2017 on the
above mentioned subject and to inform that the requisite documents/ clarification still not
received in this office. The proposal related to the OA.No. 124/16/EZ in the matter of R.K.
Singh Vs. Department of Road Construction & Others, pending before Hon’ble NGT,
Kolkata Bench.

Therefore, it is requested that the aforementioned documents/ clarifications may be
§’abmitted to this office for further processing of the proposal. This may be treated as the

\1( -\-L Most Urgent.
N Yours faithfully,

Dy.Conservator Forests (Central)
cum Member Secretary of REC

%é/ \I)\/ 1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Department of Forests and Environment,
\V\ vernment of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan, Doranda, Ranchi.
%ﬁe PCCF & Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan,
Doranda, Ranchi.
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